
 

Committee on Transit and Active Transportation 
 

Bridget Brown, Rick Diermeier, Jenna Dinkel, Jackie Eastwood, Ken Harwood 
Krista Heinz, Jim Krueger, Jim Longhurst, Jason Ludwigson, Jennifer Morris 

Francis Schelfhout, Sandy Sechrest, Paula Silha, Cathy Van Maren, Kurt Wayne   
 

La Crosse Area Planning Committee 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Serving the La Crosse/La Crescent Urbanized Area 
 

Bob Gollnik, Executive Director  Erin Duffer, Transportation Planner 
La Crosse County Administrative Center 

212 6th St N  Room 1600  La Crosse, WI 54601 
PH: 608.785.5597 Website: https://lacrossecounty.org/mpo 

DATE: May 3, 2024 
TO: Committee on Transit and Active Transportation  
FROM: Erin Duffer, LAPC Staff 
SUBJECT:  May 9, 2024, Committee Meeting Notice  
 
The meeting of the Committee on Transit and Active Transportation will be held on Thursday, May 9, 2024, at 3:30 
p.m. in person in Room 2106 and as a virtual meeting. If you cannot attend in person, please use the information 
provided below to join the Teams meeting. 
 
1. Approval of the minutes of the January 11, 2024, CTAT meeting. 
2. Recommendation to approve Supporting the Designation of the Mississippi River Trail (MRT) Within the 

Limits of LAPC’s Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA).  
3. Presentation and discussion with Drift Share Inc.’s President, Jacob Sciammas.  
4. Metropolitan Transportation Plan community survey review.  
5. Other updates and information items: 

a) Update: City of La Crosse Bicycle and Pedestrian Master Plan.  
b) Update: TAP Applications and WisDOT Project Ready Federal Redistribution Applications.  
c) Update: Safe Streets 4 All planning grant application.  
d) Update: TCMC service, now known as Borealis.  
e) Reminder: AARP & 1000 Friends of Wisconsin hosting Making Connections in La Crosse event on May 30, 

2024.  
f) Committee member updates.  

6. Future agenda items. 
7. Adjourn, next meeting TBA. 
 

Microsoft Teams meeting  
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  
Click here to join the meeting  
Meeting ID: 246 671 614 42  
Passcode: orNDTF  
Download Teams | Join on the web 
Or call in (audio only)  
+1 262-683-8845,,328126485#   United States, Kenosha  
Phone Conference ID: 328 126 485#  
Find a local number | Reset PIN  
 

https://www.lacrossecounty.org/docs/default-source/metropolitan-planning-organization/ctat-1-11-24-minutes.pdf?sfvrsn=61a647ff_2
https://www.activewisconsin.org/post/making-connections-in-la-crosse-may-30-2024
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ZmE4YmNkNzctZGE3MC00ZWI4LTg0MTctNjZlNjU1NjljMTFl%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2290642ce5-3c11-4728-aa2d-fc5917738a93%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224718ace4-c5cb-4b7b-9548-9173bdc64383%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+12626838845,,328126485#%20
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/7e602ef0-a9a5-48bc-97f5-21be8edd3050?id=328126485
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing


 

Committee on Transit and Active Transportation 
 

Bridget Brown, Rick Diermeier, Jenna Dinkel, Jackie Eastwood, Ken Harwood 
Krista Heinz, Jim Krueger, Jim Longhurst, Jason Ludwigson, Jennifer Morris 

Francis Schelfhout, Sandy Sechrest, Paula Silha, Cathy Van Maren, Kurt Wayne   
 

La Crosse Area Planning Committee 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Serving the La Crosse/La Crescent Urbanized Area 
 

Bob Gollnik, Executive Director  Erin Duffer, Transportation Planner 
La Crosse County Administrative Center 

212 6th St N  Room 1600  La Crosse, WI 54601 
PH: 608.785.5597 Website: https://lacrossecounty.org/mpo 

 
 
If you need assistance participating in this meeting, please contact Erin Duffer at 608-785-5597 or at 
eduffer@lacrossecounty.org as soon as possible. 
 
Minutes and agendas for all LAPC committees can be found at: https://lacrossecounty.org/mpo. 
 

mailto:eduffer@lacrossecounty.org
https://lacrossecounty.org/mpo


 

Page 1 of 2 

La Crosse Area Planning Committee 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Serving the La Crosse/La Crescent Urbanized Area 
 

Bob Gollnik, Executive Director    Erin Duffer, Transportation Planner 
La Crosse County Administrative Center 

212 6th Street North  Room 1600  La Crosse, WI 54601-1200 
PH: 608.785.5977 Website: https://lacrossecounty.org/mpo  

 
Minutes of the Committee on Transit and Active Transportation, January 11, 2024, Meeting 

 
Minutes of the meeting of the CTAT held in-person and as a virtual meeting on Teams on Thursday, January 11, 2024, 
at 3:30 pm.  
 
Members Present: Bridget Brown, Jim Longhurst, Jenna Dinkel, Ken Harwood, Krista Heinz, Jim Krueger, Jason 
Ludwigson, Jenny Morris, Francis Schelfhout, Paula Silha, Cathy Van Maren, Kurt Wayne, Staff and Others 
Present: Charlie Handy, Kathleen Stewart, Andrew Ericson, Chris Stindt, Bob Gollnik, and Erin Duffer. 
 
Erin Duffer called the meeting to order at 3:30 pm. 
 
1) Approval of minutes of the November 9, 2023 CTAT Meeting: 

Jim Krueger motioned to approve the minutes of the September 14, 2023, meeting; Ken Harwood seconded. All were 
in favor. 
 

2) Ranking of WisDOT Transportation Alternative Program (TAP) Applications: 
Informational presentations for each of the TAP applications were provided to the committee for consideration:  
• Avon Street Greenway: Jenna Dinkel, City of La Crosse, provided an overview of the greenway project and 

fielded questions. Total project cost is $1.2 million.    
• King Street Greenway: Jenna Dinkel, City of La Crosse, provided an overview of the greenway project and 

fielded questions. Total project cost is $750,000. 
• Willow Trail Resiliency Project: Jenna Dinkel, City of La Crosse, provided an overview of proposed Willow Trail 

improvements. Total project cost is $1.05 million. 
• Safe Routes to School Program – La Crosse County: Nicolette Kvam, La Crosse County Health Educator, 

presented updates on the SRTS program activities in the County and goals for an upcoming grant request. Total 
project cost is $503k.  

• Town of Holland: Erin Duffer (LAPC) and Bob Stupi (Town of Holland) described the Town of Holland application 
for Phase 1 and Phase 2 (separate applications) of the County Road MH Multiuse Trail and fielded questions. 
Total project cost for Phase 1 is $1.0 million, and Phase 2 is $860k. 

• Village of Holmen: On behalf of Holmen, Erin Duffer (LAPC) presented information regarding Phase 2 of the 
Holland Bluff Trail, a paving project to expand on Phase 1 activities for the trail. Total project cost is $354k. 

Erin Duffer distributed ranking materials and described the previously agreed-upon ranking criteria. Regional 
priorities decided by the group include Safety (20 points), Mobility (10 points), Accessibility (10 points), 
Connectivity (10 points), and Equity (10 points) and the WisDOT Ranking Criteria. Committee members 
discussed areas of clarification among project specifics and are to submit individual rankings to Erin.  

 
Erin explained the next steps of submitting rankings to WisDOT, and projects will then be ranked independently through 
WisDOT’s internal processes. 
 
3) Other updates and information items: 

Erin Duffer gave an update on MTP planning efforts, including planning around outreach for active transportation 
users. 
 
Erin Duffer reminded attendees of Transit Equity Days (TED) the week of January 29th, 2024. The official day of 
recognition is February 4, Rosa Parks’ birthday. Erin said that if anyone is interested in more information for local 
events to please reach out.  
 

https://lacrossecounty.org/mpo


 

Page 2 of 2 

4) Future agenda items: 
Future agenda items will include a Mississippi River Trail (MRT) update, LAPC MTP update, and local updates from 
municipalities. 
 

5) Adjourn; Next meeting TBA: 
Jim Krueger motioned to adjourn at 5:04 pm; Krista Heinz seconded. All were in favor. 



La Crosse Area Planning Committee 
RESOLUTION 3 – 2024 

SUPPORTING THE  
DESIGNATION OF THE MISSISSIPPI RIVER TRAIL WITHIN THE LIMITS OF LAPC’S METROPOLITAN 

PLANNING AREA (MPA) 

WHEREAS, bicycle tourism is a growing industry in North America, contributing $47 billion a year to the 
economies of communities that provide facilities for such tourists; and 

WHEREAS, the Mississippi River Trail is a national bicycle route, along the length of the Mississippi River, 
through ten states, from the headwaters at Lake Itasca to the Gulf of Mexico; and 

WHEREAS, the Mississippi River Trail was designated as one of only 16 National Millennium Trails which 
honor the past and imagine the future by preserving and commemorating major events and aspects of 
America's history and culture; and 

WHEREAS, the Mississippi River Trail provides access to and promotes the scenic, historic, 
archaeological, cultural, recreational and natural qualities of the Mississippi River and its amenities; and 

WHEREAS, the Mississippi River Trail is located primarily on the Wisconsin All-American Great River 
Road National Scenic Byway (WIS 35) between Prescott and Illinois State Line, but also routed on other 
state and county highways, local roads or alternative routes for bicycling; and  

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Mississippi River Parkway Commission and the La Crosse Area Planning 
Committee, with the cooperation of the Wisconsin Department of Transportation, Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources and other stakeholders, have proposed a specific route to be 
designated as Mississippi River Trail; and 

WHEREAS, the Mississippi River Trail implements Wisconsin Statutes Chapters 1.11, 84.01(35), 84.60, 
and 85.02, 349.23and Wisconsin Administrative Code Chapter Trans 400 which required that “due 
consideration to establishing bikeways and pedestrian ways in all new highway construction and 
reconstruction projects”; and 

WHEREAS, the Mississippi River Trail adds value to existing roads and trails; and 

WHEREAS, the Mississippi River Trail is largely ready to sign and market, and many suggested 
improvements are already planned; and 

WHEREAS, the Mississippi River Trail will contribute to sustainable economic development in 33 
Wisconsin Mississippi River communities; and 

WHEREAS, the proposed route for the Mississippi River Trail comes through the Metropolitan Planning 
Area and can therefore provide a benefit to our residents and businesses; and 

WHEREAS, the Mississippi River Trail will provide increased recreational and transportation choices for 
individuals to enjoy the outdoors as well as provide health, economic, and quality of life benefits; and 

DRAFT



WHEREAS, the Mississippi River Trail continues Wisconsin’s tradition of honoring and enhancing the 
Mississippi River by offering multiple bicycling experiences, each in a unique river landscape; and 
 
WHEREAS, we have investigated the proposed route and found it to be a suitable route, and desire that 
the route be designated so that it can be mapped and signed, thereby promoting bicycle tourism in our 
area; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the La Crosse Area Planning Committee in order to receive full 
benefit of the Mississippi River Trail, hereby expresses its approval and support for the development of 
the Mississippi River Trail, and requests that the appropriate officials see to it that the route is officially 
designated along the following segments within the limits of the Metropolitan Planning Area: 
 
SOUTHBOUND: Great River State Trail from the north Metropolitan Planning Area (MPA) boundary 
south to the Great River Landing at the intersection of WIS 35/2nd Avenue South and WIS 157/Main 
Street, proceed east on WIS 157/Main Street to the intersection with 3rd Avenue South, turn right and 
continue south on 3rd Avenue South to the intersection with Oak Avenue South, continue straight and 
south on Oak Avenue South to the intersection with Oak Forest Drive, turn right and continue west on 
Oak Forest Drive to the intersection with WIS 35/2nd Avenue South, continue west through the 
intersection and turn left to enter the multi-use path along the west side of WIS 35, continue south on 
the multi-use path along the west side of WIS 35 to the intersection with Livingston Street, turn left and 
continue east on Livingston Street to the intersection with Avon Street, turn right and continue south on 
Avon Street to the intersection with Monitor Street, turn left and continue east on Monitor Street 
approximately 500-feet to the intersection with the Jim Asfoor, La Crosse River Marsh Trail, turn right 
and continue southwest on the Jim Asfoor, La Crosse River Marsh Trail to the intersection with the 
Vietnam Veterans, La Crosse River Marsh Trail, turn right and continue west on the Vietnam Veterans, 
La Crosse River Marsh Trail to the intersection with Veterans Memorial Drive, turn right and continue 
south on Veterans Memorial Drive to the intersection with La Crosse River Walk, turn right and continue 
south on La Crosse River Walk to the intersection with Front Street/King Street, stay straight and 
continue east on King Street to the intersection with 2nd Street, turn right and continue south on 2nd 
Street to the intersection with Market Street, turn right on Market Street and continue west on Market 
Street until it ends, stay straight and continue south on Houska Park Trail to the intersection with Marco 
Drive, turn left and continue east on the trail/bridge to the intersection with Cook Street, turn right and 
continue south and east on the trail until the trail splits, turn right and continue east on the trail to the 
intersection with Maple Street, stay straight and continue east on Maple Street to the intersection with 
West Avenue, turn right and continue south on West Avenue to the intersection with Bennett Street, 
turn left and continue east on Bennett Street to the intersection with 13th Street, turn right and 
continue south on 13th Street to the intersection with Chase Street/Riverside Drive, stay straight and 
continue south on Riverside Drive to the intersection with Thompson Street, turn left and continue east 
on Thompson Street to the intersection with 15th Street, turn right and continue south on 15th Street to 
the intersection with Gladys Street, turn slight left and continue south and east on Gladys Street to the 
intersection with East Avenue, turn right and continue south on East Avenue to the intersection with 
Shelby Road, stay straight and continue south on East Avenue/Bank Drive to the intersection with East 
Burr Oak Street, turn left and continue east on East Burr Oak Street to the intersection with Markle 
Road, turn right and continue south on Markle Road to the intersection with South Richard Drive, turn 
left and continue east on South Richard Drive to the intersection with Robin Hood Drive, turn right and 
continue southeast on Robin Hood Drive to the intersection with Nottingham Avenue, turn right and 
continue south on Nottingham Avenue to the intersection with Scarlett Drive, turn left and continue 
east on Scarlett Drive to the intersection with Regional Route 1/Pammel Creek Bridge, turn right and 



continues south on Regional Route 1/Pammel Creek Bridge to the intersection with Rivercrest Drive 
North, turn left and continue south on Rivercrest Drive North to the intersection with 33rd Street South, 
turn left and continue east on 33rd Street South to the intersection with WIS 35/Mormon Coulee Road, 
turn right on the multi-use path along the west side of WIS 35/Mormon Coulee Road and continue south 
on the multi-use path to the intersection with County Trunk Highway (CTH) GI, stay straight and 
continue south on WIS 35 to the south MPA boundary. 
 
NORTHBOUND: WIS 35 from the south MPA boundary north to the intersection with CTH GI, stay 
straight and continue north on the multi-use path along the west side of WIS 35/Mormon Coulee Road 
to the intersection with 33rd Street South, turn left and continue west on 33rd Street South to the 
intersection with Rivercrest Drive North, turn right and continue north on Rivercrest Drive North to the 
intersection with Regional Route 1/Pammel Creek Bridge, turn right and continue north on Regional 
Route 1/Pammel Creek Bridge to the intersection with Scarlett Drive, turn left and continue west on 
Scarlett Drive to the intersection with Nottingham Avenue, turn right and continue north on Nottingham 
Avenue to the intersection with Robin Hood Drive, turn left and continue northwest on Robin Hood 
Drive to the intersection with South Richard Drive, turn left and continue west on South Richard Drive to 
the intersection with Markle Road, turn right and continue north on Markle Road to the intersection 
with East Burr Oak Street, turn left and continue west on East Burr Oak Street to the intersection with 
Bank Drive, turn right and continue north on Bank Drive/East Avenue South to the intersection with 
Shelby Road, stay straight and continue north on East Avenue to the intersection with Gladys Street, 
turn left and continue north and west on Gladys Street to the intersection with 15th Street, turn slight 
right and continue north on 15th Street to the intersection with Thompson Street, turn left and continue 
west on Thompson Street to the intersection with Riverside Drive, turn right and continue north on 
Riverside Drive to the intersection with Chase Street/13th Street, stay straight and continue north on 13th 
Street to the intersection with Bennett Street, turn left and continue west on Bennett Street to the 
intersection with West Avenue, turn right and continue north on West Avenue to the intersection with 
Maple Street, turn left and continue west on Maple Street until it ends, stay straight and continue west 
on the trail until the trail splits, turn left and continue north and west on the trail to the intersection 
with Cook Street, turn left and continue west on the trail/bridge to the intersection with Marco Drive, 
turn right and continue north on Houska Park Trail to the intersection with Market Street, stay straight 
and continue east on Market Street to the intersection with 2nd Street, turn left and continue north on 
2nd Street to the intersection with King Street, turn left and continue west on King Street  to the 
intersection with Front Street/La Crosse River Walk, turn right and continue north on La Cross River 
Walk to the intersection with Veterans Memorial Drive, turn left and continue north on Veterans 
Memorial Drive to the intersection with Vietnam Veterans, La Crosse River Marsh Trail, turn left and 
continue east on Vietnam Veterans, La Crosse River Marsh Trail to the intersection with the Jim Asfoor, 
La Crosse River Marsh Trail, turn left and continue northeast on the Jim Asfoor, La Crosse River Marsh 
Trail to the intersection with Monitor Street, turn left and continue west on Monitor Street to the 
intersection with Avon Street, turn right and continue north on Avon Street to the intersection with 
Livingston Street, turn left and continue west on Livingston Street to the intersection with WIS 35, cross 
WIS 35 to the multi-use path along the west side of WIS 35, turn right on the multi-use path along the 
west side of WIS 35 and continue north on the path to the intersection with Oak Forest Drive, turn right 
and continue east on Oak Forest Drive to the intersection with Oak Avenue South, turn left and continue 
north on Oak Avenue South to the intersection with 3rd Avenue South, continue straight and north on 3rd 
Avenue South to the intersection with WIS 157/Main Street, turn left and continue west on WIS 
157/Main Street to the intersection with WIS 35/2nd Avenue South, proceed west to the Great River 
Landing on the west side of this intersection, turn right and continue north on the Great River State Trail 
to the north MPA boundary. 



 
(See attached map) 
 
LA CROSSE AREA PLANNING COMMITTEE 

 
_______________________________________ 
Patrick Barlow, Chair 
 
_________________________________________ 

Bob Gollnik, Executive Director 
Dated: May 15, 2024 



!(35

""V

""T

""T

""VV

""A
""TA

""XX

""D

§̈¦90

§̈¦90

§̈¦90

£¤53

!(35

!(16

!(33

""M

""G

""Z

£¤53

£¤14

£¤14

£¤14

£¤53

£¤14

!(16

!(162

!(162

!(33

!(35

!(33

!(108

!(35

!(35

!(35

!(16

!(157

!(35

!(16

!(33

!(35

!(108

!(162

!(162

!(162

!(162

!(33

!(33

!(33
!(162

!(33

!(162

!(16

!(162

!(33

!(108

!(162

!(33

!(35

!(16

!(162

!(162

!(162

!(108

!(108

""G

""P

""F

""V

""PI

""B

""MW

""B

""OT

""H

""N ""X

""B

""K

""Y

""C
""VP

""OT""ZZ

""C

""M

""ZN

""GI

""Z

""VV

""Z

""MH ""MH

""SN

""ZN

""DD

""Z

""A

""B""BW

""D

""J

""Q ""A

""T

""T

""AE

""OA

""FA

""J

""Q

""ZB

""Z

""H

""TT

""TA

""W

""ZB

""HD

""I

""V

""O

""M

""FO

""D

""JJ

""BW

""T

""T

""A

""E

""M

""OA

""C

""F

""T

""DE

""Q

""M

""T

""DE

""SN

""JB

""M

""M ""NN

""B

""M

""T

""U

""B

""YY

""G

""B

""XX

""A

""I

""E

""B

""V

""W

""II

""YY

""M

""V

""M

""D

""D
""EE

""EE

""MM

""MM

""S

""DE

""DE

""C

""C

£¤53

£¤53

£¤53

£¤53

!(16

""PH""SS

""J

""NP

""CO

""ZM

""P

""J

§̈¦90

§̈¦90

§̈¦90

§̈¦90

£¤14

New
Channel

Timber
Coulee Creek

Spencer

Creek

Th
e

Bu
lle

t
Ch

ut
e

Tank
Creek

Do
dg

e
Ch

ut
e

Nes ho noc
Cree k

Hard ies
Creek

Shingle

Cree
k

Coon

Creek

G
erm

an

C
oulee

Bostwick Creek

Sour
Creek

FlemingCreek

Mormon

Creek

B
lack

River

Channel

Swift

Creek

La
Cr

os
se

Ri
ve

r

Bi
g

C
re

ek

Black River

M
is

si
ss

ip
pi

 R
iv

er

P a
m

m
e l

Cr
ee

k

Dut
c h

Cre
ek

Fish
Creek

Davis Creek

Sand Creek

Burns

Cree
k

Ha
lfw

ay
Cr

ee
k

Wigwam Slough

Running
Slough

Neshonoc Lake
Smith Valley Rd

Quall Coulee Rd

Davis Creek Rd

Herman Coulee Rd

Dre ctra hR
d

Kammel Coulee Rd
Bloomer Mill Rd

Olson Rd

Ko
rn

Co
ule

e R
d

An tony Rd

PrairieRd

McCli nto c k R
d

Casberg Coulee Rd

MankeH esselberg Rd

Johnson

Coulee Rd
Evenson

Rd

AndersonCoulee Rd

Wolf Rd

K irs
ch

ne

rRd

Russlan Coulee Rd

Krie bich Cou lee Rd

Kn

ob loch Rd

A
Cra ig

R d

Jewett Rd

Wanl
ass Rd

Pleasant

V alley Rd

North Chipmunk Rd

Bina Rd

Baker Rd

Ha rtman Rd

Ga
r

ves

Co

u le

eRd

N

Kin
ne

y

Cou le
eR

d

M cKee
th

Dr

GillsCoulee
Rd(1 )

Be
rg

um
Cou

le
e

Rd

Old CTH NA

Bahr Rd

Sa
w

Mill
Rd

McKinl e yR
d

Germ
an

Co
ule

e Rd

Kre ibich

Rd

Bun
ke

rH
ill Rd

Co uncil Bay Rd

Jo
rd

so
n

Co
ul

ee
Rd

M
oo

sRd

Joseph Jones Rd

W

e lshCouleeRd

Sw eden Coulee Rd

Skyline Rd

Aspe
slet Rd

Da
rlin

gRd

Ev ans - Dw yer Rd

Eg
ge

ns
Co

ule
e Rd

Radcl iffRd

Mue nzen
berger Rd

W ue nsc h

Rd (1 )

Johnson Coulee Rd

Fla
ten Rd

Culpitt Rd

Sommers Rd

Bluff Slough

Mississippi
River

Black
River New
Channel

La Crosse
River

H o l l a n dH o l l a n d
V  o f  H o l m e nV  o f  H o l m e n

L a  C r o s s eL a  C r o s s e

M e d a r yM e d a r y B a r r eB a r r e

B e r g e nB e r g e n
C o o nC o o n

W a s h i n g t o nW a s h i n g t o n

H a m b u r gH a m b u r g

G r e e n f i e l dG r e e n f i e l dS h e l b yS h e l b y

C a m p b e l lC a m p b e l l

T  o f  B a n g o rT  o f  B a n g o r

C  o f  O n a l a s k aC  o f  O n a l a s k a

C  o fC  o f
O n a l a s k aO n a l a s k a

T  o f  O n a l a s k aT  o f  O n a l a s k a

F a r m i n g t o nF a r m i n g t o n

V  o f  H o l m e nV  o f  H o l m e n

V  o f  B a n g o rV  o f  B a n g o r
W e s t  S a l e mW e s t  S a l e m

H a m i l t o nH a m i l t o n

R o c k l a n dR o c k l a n d

B u r n sB u r n s

C  o f  O n a l a s k aC  o f  O n a l a s k a

V  o f  H o l m e nV  o f  H o l m e n

Lake Onalaska

French Lake

Round Lake

Goose Lake

Van Loon Lake

Horseshoe
Lake

5 4

1

3

2

B u r n s

F a r m i n g t o n

H a m i l t o n

H o l l a n d

S h e l b y

B a r r e

W a s h i n g t o n

T  o f  B a n g o r

G r e e n f i e l d

T  o f  O n a l a s k a
T  o f  O n a l a s k a

C a m p b e l l

M e d a r y

DATE

4-1-20

1-1-21

4-1-21

COUNTY
TRUNKS

281.02

.

.

COUNTY
OTHER
ROADS

00.00

.

. Title:

COUNTY TRUNK HIGHWAY &
OTHER COUNTY ROADS

Certified in accordance with sec. 86.302 Wis. stat.

Signature: Date:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(1)   THIS DATA REPRESENTS THE LAST CERTIFIED MILEAGE AS CORRECTED BY THE HIGHWAY REGION
(2)   THE COUNTY HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER IS TO FILL IN THE MILEAGE TO BE CERTIFIED AS OPEN TO THE
       PUBLIC AS OF THE FOLLOWING JANUARY, INCLUDING THE NEW CHANGES THAT ARE MADE ON THE PLAT
(3)   THIS DATA REPRESENTS MILEAGE ADJUSTMENTS MADE BY THE D.O.T. REGION DUE TO FIELD VERIFICATION,
       INVENTORY, ANNEXATION, ETC... 

Civil Towns Regions

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Ù

0 4 82

 Miles

Legend

Interstate

US Highway

State Road

County Road

Town Road

Railroad

Civil Town Border

LA CROSSE  
County

The information contained on this map was
created for the official use of the Wisconsin
Department of Transportation (WisDOT).  Any
other use while not prohibited, is the sole
responsibility of the user.  WisDOT expressly
disclaims all liability regarding fitness of use
of the information for other than official
WisDOT business.

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
}

DOTFXS
Pen
}

DOTFXS
Pen
}

DOTFXS
Pen
?

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
)

DOTFXS
Pen
{

DOTFXS
Pen
~

DOTFXS
Pen
m

DOTFXS
Pen
}

DOTFXS
Pen
h.

DOTFXS
Pen
}

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
\

DOTFXS
Pen
m

DOTFXS
Pen
m

DOTFXS
Pen
\

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
}

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
.

DOTFXS
Pen
.

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
.

DOTFXS
Pen
{

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
.

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
ramen

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
.

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
}

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
SPAM
EXISTING ROUTE ------APPROVED ROUTE ------

DOTFXS
Pen
\

DOTFXS
Pen
m

DOTFXS
Pen
m

DOTFXS
Pen
\



!
!

!
!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

! !!

!

!

!
!

!! !
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

! !

!

!!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!
!

!!

!

!
!

!

!

!

! !

!

!!

!!

!

!

!

!

)

)

)

)

))

)

)

)

)

)

)

))

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

) )

) )

) )

)

)

) )

))

) )

)

)
)

)

) )

)

)

)

)
)

)

))

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

) )

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

))

)

)

)

)

) )

) )
)

)

) ))

)

)) ))

)

)

)

)

) )

) )
)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

)

))

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!
!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!
!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!
!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

!

! !

!

!

!

®

®

®

®

®

®®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

® ®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

® ®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

® ®

®

®

®
®®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®®

®

®

®

®
®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®
®

®

®

®

®

®

®

® ®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®
®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

® ®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

®

® ®

®

®

®

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

àà

à
à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à
à

à
à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à à

à

à

àà
à

àà

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à à à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à
à

à
à

à

à

à
à

à

à
à

à
à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à
àà

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à
à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà à

à à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à
à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

àà

àà

à

à

à

à

àà

àà

à

àà

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

àà àà

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à
à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à
àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à ààà

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
àà

à

à

à

àà

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

àà

àà

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

C
oo

n
C

re
ek

M
ississippi R

iver

M
is

si
ss

ip
pi

 R
iv

er

B-0052

B-0076

B-0064C-0077

P-0957

C-0082

B-0249B-0226

B-0029

B-0083

B-0200

B-0009

B-0102

B-0241

B-0068

B-0049

B-0080

B-0016

P-0904

We
st A

ve 
(.0

6)
Elm

 Dr
 (.3

0)

Dudley Hill

Rd (.67)

Tilman C 
Moe Ln (.79)

Ramrod Coulee

Rd (1.30)

Pro
ksc

h 
Cou

lee
 Rd

 (3.
75)

Spring Coulee 
Rd (3.98)

Sylv
an 

Gle
n

Rd 
(.54

)

King Hill
Rd (2.09)

Old
Hwy 35
Rd (.04)

Chipmunk Ridge
Rd (4.41)

Mo
haw

k V
alle

y
Rd

 (2
.67

)

Cedar ValleyRd (2.61)

Hu
nd

er 
Co

ule
e

Rd
 (2

.60
)

Blu
ffv

iew
Ln 

(1.
05)

Wolfe Ln
(1.10)

Wiese Ln
(1.13)

Hide-Away

Ln (1.08)

Ru
nni

nge
n

Ln 
(.8

5)

Ko
ll L

n
(.8

9)

For
est

 Vi
ew

Ln 
(.8

8)

Lonesome
Valley Ln (.80)

Kreibich
Ln (.69)

Bean Hill
Ln (.66)

Pra
irie

Ln 
(.6

7)

SunshineDr (.60)

Gra
ndv

iew
Ln 

(.58
)

BakkenLn (.52)

Helke Ln
(.46)

Trout Ln
(.48)

Hil
lto

p
Rd

 (.4
8)

Hull
Ln (.39)

Pebble Valley

Rd (.19)

Skyline
Ln (.32)

Riverside
Ln (.25)

Windwalker
Trail Rd (.26)

Sunset
Pt (.24)

HillsideLn (.22)

Ste
llne

r
Ln 

(.1
9)

Cot
tag

e
Ln 

(.1
5)

Blummer
Ln (.15)

Mallard
Ln (.16)

Old STH162 Rd(.15)

Kromke
Ln (.13)

Biering
Ln (.10)

Nickelatti

Ln (.10)

RiverviewCt (.10)

Pebble
Valley

Ln (.10)

""                                                                                          O      (6.16)

""                                                                                              K      (1.41)

!(35

!(35

E MohawkLn (.55) Hillview Dr (.34)
Cherry St (.27)

Edgewood Dr (.20)

Maple Ln (.17)

N Chipmunk
Rd (.17

)Long Way
St (.14)

""                                                                                              K      (2.48)

!(35

!(35

!(162

1617 15 14 13

18

18

31
32 33 34 35 36 31

21 2220 23 24 19

6 5
4 3 2 1 6

8 9 107 11 12 7

18 17 16 15 14 13 18

31 32 33 34 36

13

24 19 20 21 22 23 24 19

6
5 4 3 2 1 6

25
30 29 28 27 26 25 30

7 8 9 10 11 12 7

The information contained on this map was
created for the official use of the Wisconsin
Department of Transportation (WisDOT).  Any
other use while not prohibited, is the sole
responsibility of the user.  WisDOT expressly
disclaims all liability regarding fitness of use
of the information for other than official
WisDOT business.

Ù
0 0.25 0.5 0.75 1

Miles

STATE OF WISCONSIN
WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

TOWN PLAT RECORD

à

à

à

à
à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à
àà

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à
à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà à

à à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à
à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

àà

àà

à

à

à

à

àà

àà

à

àà

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

àà àà

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

àà

à
à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à
àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à ààà

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
àà

à

à

à

àà

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

àà

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

àà

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à
à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

àà

àà

àà

à à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

à

B-0052

B-0213

TOWN OF
BERGEN

COUNTY: VERNON

 62-002A 

DATE
MILEAGE FOR

LOCAL
ROADS/STREETS

(1) 4-1-20
(2) 1-1-21
(3) 4-1-21

44.79
  .  
  .  

LOCAL ROADS/STREETS
Certified in accordance with sec. 86.30 Wis. stat.

Name:                                                  Title:
Signature:                                             Date:

(1) THIS DATA REPRESENTS THE LAST CERTIFIED MILEAGE AS CORRECTED BY WISDOT WHICH MAY HAVE
BEEN USED FOR PAST TRANSPORTATION AIDS.

(2) THE TOWN CHAIRMAN OR CITY/VILLAGE CLERK IS TO FILL IN THE MILEAGE TO BE CERTIFIED AS OPEN TO THE
PUBLIC AS OF THE FOLLOWING JANUARY, INCLUDING THE NEW CHANGES THAT ARE MADE ON THE PLAT.

(3) THIS DATA REPRESENTS MILEAGE ADJUSTMENTS MADE BY WISDOT DUE TO FIELD VERIFICATION,
INVENTORY, ANNEXATION, ETC. TRANSPORTATION AID PAYMENTS MAY BE MADE BASED ON THIS FIGURE.

MILEAGE FOR

COUNTY
TRUNKS

10.05

MILEAGE FOR
COUNTY
OTHER
ROADS

00.00

T-BERGEN

TOWN OF SHELBY

TO
W

N 
OF

 H
AM

BU
RG

TO
W

N 
OF

 H
AR

M
ON

Y

TOWN OF GENOA

T1
3N

T1
4N

T1
5N

R07W R06W

R06WR07W

See Detail
62-002B

County Trunk Highway

Local Road

State Trunk

Railroad

CVT Border

PLSS Border

à Bridge

! !® Gate

)( Route Identifier

LEGEND:

V i l l a g e  o f
S t o d d a r d

DOTFXS
SPAM
EXISTING ROUTE ------APPROVED ROUTE ------

DOTFXS
Pen
/

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
/

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
l

DOTFXS
Pen
l



 . 

 
More>>> 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
May 1, 2024 

Introducing Amtrak Borealis trains with Expanded Service 
between St. Paul and Chicago via Milwaukee 

New passenger train arrivals and departures in a partnership 
with Minnesota, Wisconsin and Illinois 

 
ST. PAUL, Minn., and CHICAGO – Tickets are now available for a second daily Amtrak service 

between the Twin Cities and Chicago, via Milwaukee: new state-sponsored Borealis trains 

originate from St. Paul at midday and from Chicago in the late morning. Travelers seeking a 

more comfortable, sustainable 

and productive choice than 

driving will have double the 

current rail options, starting May 

21, 2024.  

Amtrak Borealis coach fares start 

at $41 each way between St. 

Paul and Chicago for adults, with everyday discounts for children ages 2-12, students, seniors, 

veterans, military personnel and families, groups, and others. 

Amtrak Borealis trains will offer Coach and Business Class in addition to a café car featuring 

regional items. Customers will enjoy wide reclining seats with ample legroom, no middle seats, 

free Wi-Fi, and views of the Mississippi River between St. Paul and La Crosse, Wisc., in daylight 

in both directions across Wisconsin. 

The trains will make the current Empire Builder stops between St. Paul and Milwaukee and 

Hiawatha stops between Milwaukee and Chicago (see schedule below and attached). Another 

benefit of the Amtrak Borealis service is a new eastbound Amtrak origination from Ramsey 

County’s Union Depot in St. Paul. 

“A second daily passenger rail service connecting St. Paul to Chicago via Milwaukee is a 

welcome addition to our transportation system, providing more choices and travel flexibility for 

passengers,” said Commissioner Nancy Daubenberger, Minnesota Department of 

Transportation. “We appreciate our partnerships with communities, federal, state and local 

governments, the host railroad CPKC, and Amtrak that were needed to get this service on-track, 

https://www.amtrak.com/Borealis
https://www.amtrak.com/deals-discounts/everyday-discounts.html
https://www.amtrak.com/midwest-student-discount.html?intcmp=wsp_deals-land
https://www.amtrak.com/routes/empire-builder-train.html
https://www.amtrak.com/routes/hiawatha-train.html
https://www.dot.state.mn.us/about/commissionerbio.html


 

 

Page 2 of 4 

and to provide another safe, reliable transportation option. We look forward to continuing these 

partnerships as we work toward further building out passenger rail options in the Midwest.” 

“This route includes eight stations in Wisconsin, and doubling the frequency of the service will 

better connect the many businesses, universities and tourist attractions along this corridor,” 

WisDOT Secretary Craig Thompson said. “This expansion is thanks to the work WisDOT was 

able to do together with Minnesota, Illinois and Amtrak, as well as the opportunities provided by 

the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law. We will continue to work with federal and state partners to 

explore more passenger rail options in Wisconsin.” 

“We are proud to collaborate with neighboring states and our federal partners to offer more 

Amtrak service in the Midwest,” said Illinois Transportation Secretary Omer Osman. “Ensuring 

passenger rail that’s safe, reliable and accessible is one of the many reasons Illinois continues 

to distinguish itself as the transportation hub of North America under Gov. JB Pritzker.” 

The new service is sponsored by the states of Minnesota, Wisconsin, and Illinois. Amtrak now 

operates 29 state-supported routes with 18 state partners. 

“Through the Federal Railroad Administration’s Corridor Identification Program we are working 

with grantees on dozens of other possible new Amtrak routes,” said President Roger Harris. 

“Thanks to the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act, interest from state transportation 

departments and others for new or expanded Amtrak service across the country is at an all-time 

high.” 

“This is a win for passenger rail expansion in America, and more importantly, it's a win for a 

growing number of Americans who rely on passenger rail and benefit from it,” said Federal 

Railroad Administrator Amit Bose. “Investments in rail have long helped Midwesterners and the 

region's economy, and this new service will mean additional access for people traveling 

between Minnesota, Wisconsin, and Illinois while contributing to economic growth. 

“The Federal Railroad Administration applauds the strong partnership between the states and 

Amtrak, and through President Biden's infrastructure package, we know even more progress is 

underway,” Bose added. 

About Amtrak® 
For more than 50 years, Amtrak has connected America and modernized train travel. Offering a safe, environmentally 
efficient way to reach more than 500 destinations across 46 states and parts of Canada, Amtrak provides travelers with 
an experience that sets a new standard. Book travel, check train status, access your eTicket and more through the 
Amtrak app. Learn more at Amtrak.com and connect with us on Twitter, Instagram, Facebook and LinkedIn. 
  

https://wisconsindot.gov/Pages/about-wisdot/who-we-are/exec-offc/secretary.aspx
https://idot.illinois.gov/about-idot/our-story/governance/secretary-of-transportation.html
https://railroads.dot.gov/corridor-ID-program
https://www.amtrak.com/about-amtrak/executive-leadership/roger-harris.html
https://www.transportation.gov/mission/amit-bose
https://www.transportation.gov/mission/amit-bose
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amtrak.com%2Fget-mobile-application-and-access&data=04%7C01%7COlivia.Irvin%40amtrak.com%7C5f7d0ea36ee74d49afb508d9d53e2df2%7C6197edc201c04b2489198f827d5c4dfa%7C0%7C0%7C637775285294546670%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=NilR1THg51F%2Bv5PQFZwi4ZH2fTxi2YIDKLgRBkcxS%2Fg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.amtrak.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7COlivia.Irvin%40amtrak.com%7C5f7d0ea36ee74d49afb508d9d53e2df2%7C6197edc201c04b2489198f827d5c4dfa%7C0%7C0%7C637775285294546670%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=JiDFkoytCm1FipT%2FufYhZW1YtGXkhZRBH757HR1jMc4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FAmtrak&data=04%7C01%7COlivia.Irvin%40amtrak.com%7C5f7d0ea36ee74d49afb508d9d53e2df2%7C6197edc201c04b2489198f827d5c4dfa%7C0%7C0%7C637775285294546670%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=ls6ADCOWneHSYhO%2BHRRR9zcuFd4HXIVuHrIyORJ8RjI%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Famtrak&data=04%7C01%7COlivia.Irvin%40amtrak.com%7C5f7d0ea36ee74d49afb508d9d53e2df2%7C6197edc201c04b2489198f827d5c4dfa%7C0%7C0%7C637775285294546670%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=COngdfOM0FmvBuo33S3jRQI%2FHLJZAztdK%2FZCFHpf24Y%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FAmtrak%2F&data=04%7C01%7COlivia.Irvin%40amtrak.com%7C5f7d0ea36ee74d49afb508d9d53e2df2%7C6197edc201c04b2489198f827d5c4dfa%7C0%7C0%7C637775285294546670%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=XHrXi4qKXM4M%2F0dOgHORj3SdiNaWFkE5OR%2BELA3aWo4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2Famtrak%2F&data=04%7C01%7COlivia.Irvin%40amtrak.com%7C5f7d0ea36ee74d49afb508d9d53e2df2%7C6197edc201c04b2489198f827d5c4dfa%7C0%7C0%7C637775285294546670%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=4lsQj5tl1DoAC6Uy6iUPgpayu%2FMxWfQtNC5q8GaZkv0%3D&reserved=0


 

 

Page 3 of 4 

About MnDOT 
Created in 1976, the Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) oversees transportation by all modes including 
land, water, air, rail, walking and bicycling. Its mission is to connect and serve all people through a safe, equitable and 
sustainable transportation system. Stay connected to MnDOT through our Social Hub. 
 
About WisDOT 
The Wisconsin Department of Transportation (WisDOT) was officially established in 1967. It provides leadership in the 
development of a safe and efficient multimodal transportation system for the people of Wisconsin and the state’s many 
visitors. Learn more about WisDOT at wisconsindot.gov and connect with WisDOT on Twitter, Instagram, Facebook, 
LinkedIn and YouTube to stay up to date on the latest transportation news in Wisconsin. 
 
About IDOT 
The Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) has statutory responsibility for the planning, construction, operation 
and maintenance of Illinois' extensive transportation network, which encompasses highways and bridges, airports, 
public transit, rail freight and rail passenger systems. This vast transportation system supports the fifth largest state in 
the nation and more than 100 million visitors annually. IDOT’s Stay Connected page serves as an interactive hub to 
facilitate transportation news, events, video and photo galleries, and to promote information through social media 
platforms targeting all transportation stakeholders. 
 

### 

CONTACTS: 
Amtrak Corporate Communications 
Marc Magliari 
800 562.1904 
MediaRelationsChicago@Amtrak.com 
 
Minnesota Department of Transportation 
Office of Communications and Public 
Engagement 
Julie Bartkey 
612 759.0499 
Julie.Bartkey@state.mn.us 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Wisconsin Department of Transportation 
Office of Public Affairs 
John DesRivieres 
608 266.5599 
opa.exec@dot.wi.gov 
 
Illinois Department of Transportation 
Bureau of Passenger Rail and Transit 
Scott Speegle 
312 793.2794 
Scott.Speegle@illinois.gov 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://dot.state.mn.us/
https://dot.state.mn.us/socialmedia/index.html
https://wisconsindot.gov/
https://twitter.com/WisconsinDOT
https://www.instagram.com/wisdot/
https://www.facebook.com/WisDOT
https://www.linkedin.com/company/wisconsin-department-of-transportation/
https://www.youtube.com/user/wisdot
https://idot.illinois.gov/about-idot.html
https://idot.illinois.gov/about-idot/stay-connected.html
mailto:MediaRelationsChicago@Amtrak.com
mailto:Julie.Bartkey@state.mn.us
mailto:opa.exec@dot.wi.gov
mailto:Scott.Speegle@illinois.gov


 

 
More>>> 

New St. Paul – Chicago Amtrak Schedules: Effective May 21, 2024 
Eastbound and Westbound 



1000 Friends of Wisconsin  and  AARP Wisconsin  a re  excited  to  invite  you  to  "Making 
Connections in  La  Crosse" on  Thursday, Ma y 30 for a  day of eve n ts focused  on  
equitab le  transporta tion  and  stree t sa fe ty. RSVP h e re . 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Join  us for any or a ll o f the  following activitie s! 
 
 

https://1kfriends.org/
https://states.aarp.org/wisconsin/
https://forms.gle/ntVEpBjzeu7Mn4118
https://forms.gle/ntVEpBjzeu7Mn4118
https://forms.gle/ntVEpBjzeu7Mn4118
https://forms.gle/ntVEpBjzeu7Mn4118


9am -12noon |  Ride  with  the  Mayor 
Loca tion: Mee t in  City Ha ll pa rking lot/north  en trance  (NOTE: no RSVP is required for 
Ride with the Ma yor) 
Ride  With  the  Mayor is  an  organized  tour of new im provem e nts -- and  fu ture  
cha llenges -- in  the  city. Supporte d  by the  City of La  Crosse  Bicycle -Pedestrian  
Advisory Com m ittee , the  even t is  for sta ff, e lected  officia ls, loca l advoca tes, 
m em bers of the  press and  anyone  with  a  b icycle  who wants to  e xplore  the  city 
toge the r. Rou tes a lte rna te  be tween north  and  south  side : th is tim e , River Poin t, 2nd  
Stree t and  Powe ll-Pogue  Ham ilton . Bring your b ike  and  expect to  ride  two hours or 
so a t an  easy pace  with  frequen t stops. 
 
 
2-4:30pm  |  Appe tize r reception  and  loca l project h ighligh ts 
Loca tion: Hea lth  Scie nces Cente r Room  2030, UW La  Crosse  
Join  sta ff from  1000 Friends of Wisconsin  a nd  AARP Wisconsin  a long with  city and  
county sta ff, loca l e le cted  officia ls, and  a lum ni of the  Com m unity Transporta tion  
Academ y for a  fun , in form al reception  followed by pane l d iscussions and  
presenta tions on  loca l projects and  opportunitie s for engagem ent! 
Speakers: 

• Erin  Duffe r, LAPC 
• Lewis Kuhlm an, City of La  Crosse  Susta inability Planner 
• Jennife r Trost, La  Crosse  City Council 
• Tam ra  Dickinson , La  Crosse  City Council 
• Andrew Ericson , UW La  Crosse  Susta inability Coord ina tor 
• Susan  Gaeddert, 1000 Friends of Wisconsin  
• Darrin  Wasniewski, AARP Wisconsin  

 
5:30-7:30pm  |  The  Stree t Project docum en ta ry & pane l d iscussion  
Loca tion: Rivoli Thea te r |  117 North  4th  Stree t, La  Crosse  
The  Stree t Project is  a  docum enta ry by the  award-winning film m aker Jennife r Boyd 
about the  globa l, citizen-led  figh t to  m ake  our stree ts sa fe r. The  film  will be  followed 
by an  ope n  Q&A. 
Pane lists: 

• Brittney Hodson, Com m unity Mem ber 
• Jam es Longhurst, Environm enta l Historian  
• Je ff Nylander, Com m unity Mem ber 
• Larry Sleznikow, La  Crosse  City Council  

 


	Twice Daily Service MSP-CHI.pdf
	FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
	Introducing Amtrak Borealis trains with Expanded Service between St. Paul and Chicago via Milwaukee




